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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 
Via email to aleach@migcap.com 
 
 
April 28, 2021 
 
Allison (Leach) Cooch 
MIG Capital, LLC 
660 Newport Center Drive | Suite 1300 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
 
 
Re:  Vermont Public Records Act request, dated April 23, 2021 
 
Dear Ms. Cooch: 
 
I write in response to your request for public records dated April 23, 2021 and received by our 
office on April 26, 2021. You requested “public records that include anything related to Vivint, 
Inc. and cases or violations against them or their subsidiaries.” 
 
Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. §§ 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s 
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new 
deadline for this request is May 10, 2021.  
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Charity R. Clark 
     Chief of Staff 
 
Cc: Madison Braz 
 Consumer Assistance Program 




